United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED

CONSEIL o e o2
ggog(?MQUE P ——

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

Third Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTY. SES(ID MEETIKG

Leke Succese, New York
Friday, 28 May 1948 at 2.30 p.m.

Chairman: Mre. Franklin D. ROCSEVELT United States of Americe

Rapporteur: Dr. AZKOUL

Members: Mr, HOOD
Mr. LEBEAU
Mr. STEPANENKO
Mr. SANTA CRUZ
Mr. CHAKG
Mr. LOUFTI
Vr. CASSIN
M re. MEHTA
Nr. QUTJANO
MR, LOFE2Z
Mr, KLEECVKIN
Mr. PAVIOV
Mr. WIISON
Mr, MCRA
Mr., VILFAN

Also present:

Mrs. LTDON

Lebanon

Augtralisa

Belgium

Byelorussian Soviet Socialiet Republic
Chilse

China

Egypt

France

India

Panama

Philippines

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics
United Kingdom

Uruguey
Yugoelavie

Commission on the Status of Women

Representative of a Specialized Agency:

Mr. R. W, COX

Non-Governmental Organizations:
Miss Toni SENDER
Mr, van ISTENDAEL

Secretariat:

Mr. J, HUMPHREY
Mr. E, LAWSON

Any corrections of thie record should be submitted in writing, in either

Internationel Labowr Organization

Lfmericen Federation of Iabor

World Federation of Christian Trade Uniore

Director, Human Rights Divieion
Secretary of the Commission

of the working languages (English or French), and within twenty-four hours,
to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, Room CC-119, lake
Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter,

on headed notepeper, bearing the appropriate symbol number end enclosed in an
envelope merked '"Urgent. Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the
services concerned if delegations will be good enough also to incorporate them
in a mimeographed copy of the record.



E/cd, b /SR.52
Pegoe 2

CUITINJATION CF THE CONSIUFRATION CF THE DRAFT INIRRNATINLAL DECLAATION
ON INMAN RIGHIS (DCCUMELT E/CN,.4/95 Amex A)

Axticls 2
The CHAIRMAN reimdxcd that the Drafting Sub-Cormdttee wished

the two peragraphs of Article 2 (cf. document E/CN.4A)1) put to the vote

geparately, ao o_nly peragraph 1 had obtained uvnanimous support. That

draft wes an ameudrent to Article 2 in dosument E/CN.4/%5.

Mr, CASSIN (France) remarked that, if paragraph 1 as drafted
by the Sub-Cormitteo were accepted, he was prepared to withdraw his

own amendment (docwient E/CN.4/8. Add. 8).

The sugzestion of Mr, SANTA CHKUZ (Chile) that paragraph 1 as
drafted by the Sub-Comaittee should be voted in two perts was acceptod.
After an exchange of views, 1t was decidedA that the two paragrephs
would be put to the vote in the order in which they erpoared in tho Sub-
Committee's text,

The first part of paregraph 1, reedins as follows: "Everyone has
duties to the camunity” was gdopted by twelve votes to none, with four

abatentions.
The second part of paramaph 1, regding as follows: "which enables

him freoly to develop his personality” was edopted by ten votes to none,

with six gbstentions o

Mr, PAVLOV (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed that
the wards "and democratic State" shauld be added at the end of paragraph 2.
The phrase "in a democratic socloty” appeared toc vague; it Va8 necessary
to make a reference to the respect of the law as wall as public morels,
The USSR amendment. was rojected by mine votes to foun, with three

abstentions,

/My, CASSIN



Z/cN,4/SR.52
Pago 3

Mr, CASSIII (France) observed that tho rejection of the USSk
emendriont did not mean rejection of its idea. Tho concept of respect of the
low was included in the final phrase of paregraph 2, as (eneral welfare

veg inconcelveble without it,

Pore,raph 2 was adopted by twelve votes to none, with four asbstentions,

The whole of article 2 (as presented by the Sub-Cormittes) wes adopted

by twelve votes to nono, with four abstentions,

Article 3, pararxrcph 1

Mr, CHANG (China) stated that, in view of the fact that the
Camisslion apparently preferred to draft the Declaration in a more detailed
form than tho Chinese delegetion had envisaged, he withdrew his amendment to

the paraireph in question, (Cf, document E/Cli,4/102)

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) felt that the text drafted by tie Cormission
at 1ts socond session (document E/600) was ;ood in that it repeated the
language of Article 20 of the draft Covenant on Human Richts, The words
"set forth in this Declaration" should, however, be deleted, so that the

statement miht be couched in an absolute form,

Mr. AZXKOUL (Lelanon) supported the Chilean amendment. lMention of
the Declaration would imply that discrimination was permitted with respect

to rights not listed in the Declaration,

Mr, CASSIN (France) stated that he was prepared to withdraw the
French amendment (iocument E/CN.4/82/Add.8).

He called attention tu the dangers inherent in the Chlican amendment;
1t would obli e States to ;ive equal rights to persons of different sexes
or religicne, which was frequently neither possible nur desirable, and
consequently worl: acainst the very ideal which it pwrsued, Moreover, it was
unlixely thet Govermments would accept the parasraph thus amended, He urged

/the Cormission



E [CN.4 /SR .52
Page b

the Carrudssion not to atterpt too mush and not to interfere with elther

international law or accepted distinctions among groups of human beings,

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) remarlted that certain limitations were con-
talned in article 2, to which all subsequent articlee wore subJject; the
purpose of those limitations was to permit the Commission to make general
statements without fear of lapsing into absurdity. It was therefore clear,
without further qualificationa, that complete uniformity of ri hts and
freedans was not expected. Certain rizhts mizht not be mentioned expressly
in the Declaration, but discrimination with respect to such rights should

not be permitted.

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) acreed with the Frenchmspresehtative,
He feared that the Chilean amendment would generate confusion. The
Camission was engated in drawing up a Declaration of Human Rights and
Fundamental Freedars; its duty was to see that all those rights and freedoms

should be mentioned.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the

human
remarks of the United Kingdam representative, If any fundamental/rizhts
and freedoms had been left out of the Declaration, they should be named

and discussed; if none had been, the Chilean amendment was unnecescary.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) accepted in principle a suggestion of
Mr, CASSIN (France) that the words "rights end freedoms set forth in this
Declaration” should be replaced by "fundamentel rizhts and freedoms

recognized by the Charter,"

Mr, WIISQ: (United Kingdam) and the CHAIRMAN felt that the new
amendment might lead to even greater confusion, The Cormission had already
as was ite duty, defined in the Declaration ri;hts and freedoms not expressly

/mentioned



E/CN.L/SR,5C
Pagoe 5

mentioncd in the Chartcr. The propocced am:ndment roproscnted a stop
backward.

The Chilcaen amendment _wag rcjoccted by cloven votes to four, with onc

abstcntion.

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrninian Scvict Socialist Rcpublic) propos.d
thce inscrtion of the concept "soslovic" (the approximetc mcaning of
which 1s class or social status) aftcr thc words "property status". The
distincticn would have validity in a numbor of countrics.

Thc Ccmmission discusscd bricfly the mcaning of the tcm "sosliovic”
for which no cxact English cquivalent could be found.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) supported by thc CHAIRMAN, suggcsted
that tho word "propcrty" might bc omitted, lcaving the word "status",
which would then be all-inclusive,

Mr. PAVIOV (Unicn of Sovict Socialist Rcpublics) thought that
the word "proporty" should romain; 1t was most important that rich and
poor should havce tho samc rights. The Ukrainlan amcndmont was dirccted
against fcudal class privileges, which werc gencrelly detcrminced by
birth rathor than wealth.

Mr. KLFKOVKIN (Ukrainian Sovict Socialist Rcpublics) accepted
the suggostion of Mr. CHANG (China) to inscrt the words "or othcr" between
thc words "proporty"” and "status", which would mcct the point hc wishcd
to make.

The Ukrainian amcndniont was adoptcd by thirtccn votcs to nonc, with

onc abstcntion.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) proposod that thc word "offico" which
appcarcd in paragraph 2 should bc rcmoved from that paragraph and inscrted

in paxagraph 1, aftcer tho words "proporty or other status”.

/Mr. CASSIN



E/CN.4/SR,52
Page 6

Mr, CASSIN (France) supportcd the proposal. He was oppoeed to
the use of the w.ids "regardless of office or etetus" in paracraph 2. A4All
men were equal beicre the law; mentioning specific exceptions to te avoided

merely weakened the statement.

Mr. VIIF:iN (Yugoslavia) felt that the word "office” btelcnsed not
in paragraph 1, which contained a lict of rounds on which there should be
no discrimination, but in paregraph 2, which wes directed against unfair

privileges.

Mr. CING (China) considered the addition of the wcrd "office"

1

unnecessary; the concept was coversd by the words "property or other status

Mr. AZIOUL (Lebsnon) said that, on the understanding that the
Commission accepted the Chinese reprecentative's interpretation, he would
withdraw his amendment,

Article 3 rpearz-~raph 1 eas anended, was approved unanimously.

Article 3, para~coph 2

The CH.\IRMAN recalled that there was a United Kingdom and Indien
amendment and a French amendment to paragraph 2 (documents E/CN.4/99 and
E/CN.4/82/4dd.3). All those delegetions had stressed equality; befcre the
law and the need of equal protection analnst arbitrary discriminetion; the
French amendment also included protection against the incitement to such
discrimination., Those three points would be put to the vote separately.

Speaking as the representative of the United States, she said that her

delegation preferred the simpler wording contained in document E/CN.&/95.

Mr. KIEKOVKIN (Ukrainien Soviet Socialist Republic) proposed a
further amendment. He thought the word "erbitrary" in the original text
(document E/CN.4/%5) should be deleted.

/Mr. AZKOUL



E/CN.4/SR.52
Page T

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) sald that he saw no need in the United
Kingdom and Indian amendment for the phrase ''regardless of office or
status”, It was dangercue to mentisn only two exceptions; the statement

would be stronger if the phrase were deleted.

Mr. CHANG (China) pointed out that those who wished to avoid use

of that phrase could vote for the French amendment which did not contain it,

Nr. WIISCN (United Kingdom) wished to maintain the phrase in his
amendment. Persons holding high office er posasessed of a certein social
status were apt to conelder themselves above the law; it was useful to

state that they were not.

Mr. CASSIN (France) considered his amendment useful; he agreed
with the Lebanese representative that citing only certain exceptions

veakened the text,

Mr. LOFRZ (Philippines) hoped that the Lebanese amsndment would be
accepted; that would enable him to vote for ‘the United Kingdom and Indian
amendment, which he preferred to the French proposal because the words "All
are equal before the law" sounded better in English than the corresponding

phrase in the French proposal.

Mr. CHANG. (China) supported the observations ¢f the Philippine
representative. In the interest of unanimity he was also ready to accept
the deletion of the word "arbitrary”.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) and Mrs, MERTA (India) accepted the
Lebanese amendment. The word "All" with vwhich the sentence begen was

sufficiently comprehensive.

The CHAIRMAN bointed out that in voting for the first sentence of
the French amendment the Commission would be voting on form rather than on
substance as the Lebanese amendment had eliminated the substantial

/difference



E/CN.4/SR.52
Page 8

difference between. the French and the United Kingdom and Indian amendments.

The first sentence of the Frepch amendment readins as follows:" The

equality of all men before the law i8 an inviolable rule” was rejected by

geven votes to five with two abestentions.

The first part of the United Kingdom and Indian amendment, "all are

equal before the law", was adopted by twelve votes to none, with three

abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN asked for comments on the Ulrainian suggestion to
delete the word "arbitrary" from the second part of the United Kingdom and
Indian amendment which was worded as follows: '"and are entitled to equal
protection of the law ageinst any erbitrary discrimination". She remarked
that the United States delegation wished to maintain the word "arbitrary”
because all digcriminetion was not necessarily invidious; thus, protection

for reasons of old age would be of a useful and ccnméndable type.

Mr, LOPEZ (Philippines) wondered whether the true intention of the
Article would not be better expressed by the words "without any discrimina-

tion" than by "egeinst any discrimination”.

Mr.‘SANTA CKUZ (Chile) 4:d not agree with the Philippine repre-
sentative. The intention of the Article was to state that it was the duty
of the law to protect men against any discrimination; the last part of that
sentence in the draft adopted at the Segond Session of the Caxission proved
that assertion. The Fuilippine amendment would alter the main idea of the
article.

He agreea that the word "aipitrary" might te deleted. To evoid any
misunderstanding of the meaningo/ "discrimination" as used in the Articls,
it might be advisable to refer to the first paragraph by changing the words

"eny arbitrary diecrimination" to "such discrimination”.

/Mr. AZKOUL



E/CH.4/SR.52
Peie 9

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) agreed with the Chilean representative,

Mr. CHANG (China) proposed to incorporate the Philippine sucgestior
in the frticle so that the phrase would read "without and against any dis-

crimination". The word "discriminaticn” did not apply to useful distinctiop

Mr. IETEAU (Belgium) hoped that the vote would be taien on the
English text, as the words "are entitled" had been improperly trunslated

in the French text,

Mr. CASSIN (France) supported Mr. Lebeau's observaticn. He agreed
that the word "arbitrary” might be omitted. There was no desixe to suppres:
use™ul and necessary distinctions, but there appeared to be agreement that

the term diacrimination was used to mean invidious distinctions,

Mr., PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with the
Chinese and French representatives that there was no need for the word
“arbitrery”, as the word "discrimination”, used elone, had a dercgatory
connotaticn, Discrimination which harmed men, was quite different from
any distinctions established to assist certain groups which required
speciel aid, He supported the Chinese proposal, which he thought shculd

be put to the vote first, as being furthest removed from the original text.

The CHAIRMAN thought that the word "discrimination” required an
adjective since »)onw 1t meant merely "distinction” and did not necessarily

have invidious implica*iomns.

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) said that his delezaticn couléd nct
accept the deletion of the word "arbitrary", which would result in e state-
ment contrary to the established practices and even to the constitutions of
many countries. The phrase "against any discrimination" would imply that
States had the duty to pass laws forbidding discrimination of any scrt.

But in certain circumstances discrimination was not reprehensible. For

/example



E/CN.4/SR.52
Peze 10

ex.mple, in many countries the Prime Minister was chosen because he was the
leader of a particular political party; yet surely there should be no law
againat discrimination on grounds of political opinion in such a case.

Mr, Wilson therefore urged that the sontence should be made cleur by the
retention of the adjective "arbitrary" or, as an alternative, he ,roposed
that the sentence should end after the words "protection of the law" in

the second line.

Mr. KISKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) still preferred
the phrase "without or against any kind of discrimination". It was important
to strengthen the text and there was no real cause for fear that distinction:
such a8 the United Kingdom representative had pointed out would be inter-

preted as covered by the article.

Mr. S.NT; CRUZ (Chile) did not think the sentence could be con-
sidered apart from its context. The first part of the article spoke of the
rights and freedoms of everyone, without distinction as to race, sex. etc.;
and the second part of the article clearly referred to the obligation to
provide legal protection against discrimination in the enjoyment of those
fundamental rights. There was therefore nothing to substantiate the posssibl

interrretation suggested by the United Kingdom representative.

Mr, CASSIN (France) was impressed Ly the United Kir-:Com argument
and proposed to nost irc voint reised by the adii+ion of i words "in.
violation of tkis Declacatlon” after the words "any Cimrcrindinalion" in the

second line,
Mr. 1EBEAU (Belgium) agreed with the French reprecentative.

The CHAIRMAN speaking as the United States representetive thought
the difficulty lay in the differences of opinion concerning the meening of
the word "discrimination". The adjective "arbitrary" would make clear what

/wes intended.



E/CN. /5852
Page 11

wad intended. Ske did not, however, oprose the Iranch surgeaticn,

Mr. WILSCN (United Kingdom) was also willing to accept the French
sucneetion  but he vondered whetuer the concept of "eunel protcction of the
law" would Te scuewhat narrowed by the added reforauce to the rights

laid dewni in the Declaratic.:.

Mr. CIANG (China) agreed with the United Kingdcm revresentative
that the eu zestad addition might huve the effect of limiting the idea of
equal protectlon cf the law and advised further consideration of the articlc
To say "egainot any discrimination in viclaticn of this Declaration" wes
rerhaps acceptable but was certainly less strong than the plircae "without
or asainst any discrimination”.

The reaning of "discriminaticn” did not present a problem, for the

word was unquesticnably used 1i.. a derogatory sense,

Mr, P.VICV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) exulained that
the werd "discrimination" in Russian clearly referred to unfair, unequal
treatment. He urged that a vote should be taken on the phrase "without

or against any discrimination”.

Mr. IOIEZ (Philippines) shared the doubts of the United Kingdom
and Chinese ropresentatives concerning the French suggestion. Certain
rights, such as the right to travel on railroads without discrimination,
were not specifically mentioned in the Declaration but should'certainly
be covered.

Mr., Lopez accepted the Chinese modification of his amenime:t to the

effect that the phrase would be Witliout or against any discrimination”.
Mr. S/NT.i CRUZ (Chile) also agreed to the Chinese wording.

Mr. CiSSIN (Frunce) si3gested that the words "in violution of the
principles of this Peclaration” would be broader then his criiinal sureetion

i}

/und wvould



E/CN.4/ER, 2
Pare 12

eTd wouwld 35t the Qoudus erpraisscyd hy s8vm ruysosentativer.

M. WIISON (Unlted Kingdcm) poiuted out that “"witliout distinction"
had already lLeen mentioned in parcgraph 1 of the erticle. The phruse
"without or ag~inst any discrimination” seomed therefore an wnecessary

repctition which shioul! be avoidod in the interest of brevity.

Mo, CIANG (Dhina) 4id not egrse thet the plhralde wos repetitions
gince in mavarapa 2 ol e artlicis it wes wged to Gzseribe oyual protec-

tion of tle law,

Mr. WTO08 (Jaited Xincdom) observed that the "without distinction
of parcgraph 1 ccvored all Dcdanintnl rights of which the risht to equal

protection of the law was merely the first,

Mr, P.VLOV (Unlon of Sovist Socialist Republicse) thous-ht paregraph
referrcd to the opportunity of an individual to male uwie of hls rights and
freedoms whereas paragraph 2 dealt with the law. The second was not
covered by the first and the phrase sugzested by the Chinese remresentative

was needed.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote first the United Kingdo.r proposal to
delete all the sentence after the words "egual protection of the law" as
the amendment furthest removed from the present text.

The Irlituld Kingdom proposal was rejected by six votes to eipht with

one abstention,

The CHAIRM/N put to the vote the proposal to add "without and"
before the word "esgainst" in the second line.

The prorposal was adopted by ten voies to four with two abstentions.

The CHLIRM/N put to the vote the proposal to delete the word

"arbdbitrary” .
/The proposal


http://plirc.se

E/CN.4/SR.52
Pare 13

The proposal was adopted by nine votes to six with ons abstention.

Mr. CASSIN (France) proposed agein the addition of the words
"in violation of the principles of this Declaration”" in the second line

which seemed necessary now that the word "arbitrary'had been deleted.

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) feared that confusion would result
if paragraph 2 spoke of the principles of the Declaration whereas
paragraph 1 of the article had mentioned "rightes and freedoms set forth

in this Declaration".

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) end Mr, STEPANENK(
(Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) thought that reference to violatio
of the present Declaration should be made only at the end of the sentence

after the words "incitement to such discriminatiorn".

Mr. CH/NG (China) agreed with the United Kingdom representative
that the French suggestion was unwise., He proposed that the sentence shoul(

end after the word "discrimination" in the second line.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought it
important specifically to condemn incitement to discrimination. Since
discrimination itself was considered a crime. incitement to it was also

criminal.

Mr. C.\SSIN (France) stressed that his proposal would in no way
preJudice the reference to incitement to discrimination but was intended to
allay the doubts of those representatives who had pointed out that the word
"discrimination" had not legally an invidious meaning. There was every

advantage in making the sentence clear.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) expressed his delegation's objections
to the words "against any incitement to discrimination". In the United
Kingdom whero human rights hud certainly boen respocted 88 rmmuch us

/in any country.



E/CN.4/SR.52
Pege 1k

in eny country, there had never been any need for legislation to compel

the authorities to take action against inclteuwsnt. to discrimination., The
force of public opinicn lhiad always piroved sufficlent to deal with any
attempts at such incitement. If the sentence included the phrase in ques-
ticn, the United Kingdom, feeling morally bound to curry out the rrovisions
of the Declaration, would be oblised to pass laws which experience had
shown were neither necessary nor desirable. 1Ii was inarpropriate for the
Comrission to place such an obligation upon a ccuntry; each country shovld
be allowed to decide Tor itself how, within the framework of its own social
development, the vrinciples laid down in the Declaration could best be put

into effect.

Mr, IEBEAU (3elgium) associated himself with the remarks made by
the United Kingdom representative and pointed out :chat in Belgium the
guestion of incitement to discrimination had not arisen for the pest
century and there wes therefore no need for laws against it. Any such laws
would in fact run counter to the laws providing for freedom ol speech and
the press and would be poesible in Belgium only to cover cases involving
8lander or libel. The Commission should not take a decision contrary to
the United Nations principle of not causing fundamentel changes in nstional

laws,

Mr. SANT. CRUZ (Chile) did not think that a country in which
incitement to discrimination was not a problem would te required to pass
laws against it if the phrase in question were retained. especially since
the article wes being drafted for the Declaration on Humen Rights and not
for the Covenant. Unfortunately however. discrimination and incitement
to discrimination did exist in some countries end for that reason the phrass

was needed to ensure legal protection against such an evil.

Mr. CASSIN (France) strongly favoured the inclusion of the phrase

in question.
/The word



B/CN.4/SR.52
Pepge 15

The word "law" in the present case was equivalent to the French idea

"lo Droit d'un peys" and did not necessarily imply written or criminal law.

Incitement to discrimination included organized conspiracies and was
“extremsly serious. Bven in a democracy citizens should not be allowed
liberties which ran counter to the liberties of others. A definite state-
ment of the principle of legal protection against incitement tu .lscrimina-

tion should therefore be made.

Mr. MORA (Uruguay) supported the proposal to delete the phrase as
the argumonts presented hed convinced him that it would infringe upon the
freedom of expression and would therefore zo beyond the intention of the

article,

In reply to a point raisad by Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republice), Mr. WIISON (Unitei Kirgdor) agreed that Sir Oswald Mosloy of
the United Kingdom was gullty of anti-semitic propaganda, He stressed
however that he had not intonded to say that there was no incitement to
discrimination in his country, but rather to show that the United Kingdom
could best deal with such a situation in its own way.

Mr. Wilson asked the exact meaning of the phrase "equal protection of
the law". Did it mean that there should be laws which should be epplied
equally or did it mean that all were equally entitled to whatever protection
the law might provide? In the latter case his obJections would be largely

resolved.

Mr. CHANG (China) thought the meaning of the phrase was clear if it
were read with the proper emphasis. Since it had already been accepted by

a vote of the Commission it was no longer open to guestion.

Mr. IEBEAU (Belgzium) upheld the right of the United Kincdom ropre-
sentative to ask what the majority had meant by the text it had voted to

accopt.

/Mr. LOFEZ



E/CN.4/SR.52
Poge 16

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) pointed out that the article in question
was a part of the Declaration on Human Rights and was not therefore legal’

binding.

Mr., HOOD (fustralia) gave his interpretation of "equal protectio:
of the law". All individuals were entitled to equal treatment under what-

ever laws existed.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) urged that the Commission should agre.

to such an interpretation of thé phrase if that was in fact its meaning.

The CHAIRMAN thought that since a vote had been taken the Commis-
sion should r.t rcecrcicer whe pinase. Its meaning seemed clear especiall,
in view of the explanation given.

Speaking as the United Statee representative, she supported the
deletion of the words "against any incitement to discrimination", bput
was willing either to delete or retain the phrase "in violation of this
Declaration". The United States opposed the provision aguinst incitement
to discrimination because it feared that such a provision might be used i«
Justify the enactment of repressive measures, laws that would curteil
freedam of épeech and the press, In her own country, for example, memberr
of the Demodratic Party misht bé accused of arouvsing discrimination agais:
members of the Republican Party or‘ardont feminists of encouraging discrin
ination against men in favouwr of women. Real liberties might be endangers
by the inclusion of a statement that could be too broadly interpyreted.

Mr. VIIF/N (Yugoslavia) particularly cherished the tradition of
free speech; but as one who had been unfortun;2:7%%Plivé under the fascis‘
regime in Italy where discrimination was practiced, Le felt that incitcrewn
to discrimination should be explicitly forbidden.

/Mr. AZKOUL



E/CN.4/SR.52
Page 17

Mr. AZXOUL (Lebanon) proposed the addition of the word "systematic"

before the word "incitement'.

The CHAIRM/N put to the vote the Lebanese proposal.

The lLebanese proposal was rejected by six votes to five, wth five

abstentions.

Lt the request of Mr. IEBEAU (Belgium), the CHAIRMAIput to the
vote the first part of the deletion proposed by the Chinese rupresentative.

The proposal to delete "or aiainst any incitement to discrimination”

wae rejected by elht votee to seven, with one abstention.

Referring to the last part of his proposal, namely, the deletion of
the words "in violation of th.s Declaration”, Mr. CHANG (China) pointed
out that the comma should be omitted as it affected the meaning of the
text., Without the comms the phrase would apply only to the last part of

the sentence and would be acceptable.

Mr. CASSIN (France) asked for a vote on his earlier proposal to
insert the worde "in violation of the principles of this Declaration" after
“"discrimination" in the second line. The discrimination spoken of there was
much more serious and more frequently practised and there should be no doubt
that reference to violation of the Declaration applied in that line as well

as in the third line.

Mr. CHANG (Chinz) thought the French amendment would unduly weaken
the words "without and ajeinst any discrimination"”, The phrase at the end

wag cufficient.

Tho CHAIGMAT appcinted a small drafting committee made up of the
representatives of China, France and the United Kingdom to draw up a text, or
altornative taxts, on the basis of the discussion that had taken place.

The meetinz rose at 6:20 p,.m.




